From: Reyes, Luis A

Sent: Wednasday, May 10, 2006 5:54 PM

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil. Gorsuch@usd¢J gov; Lily.FuSwenson@usdoj.gov;
Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov [ mailto:bounce-222583- 1300675@I|st whitehouse.gov] On Behalf
Of White House Press Releases :

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release % May 10, 2006
NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge
for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

# # 5



New Email Message



From; Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:33 PM

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj gov Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes,
Luis A,

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!H! Robt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

To: MeCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO TtHIE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list. whitchouse.gov
fmailto:bounce.222583-1300675@list. whitehouse,gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Celorado, to be United States Circuil Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.



#HiH



New Email Message



From: Robert McCallum@usdoj.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:33 PM

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson®usdoj. gov Currie,Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes,
Luis A,

Subject: Re; NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hwrah!!1!1t Robt.

----- Original Message-----

Fronu: Luis_A._Reyes@whe.cop.gov

To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMQO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-130067 54ilist. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent; Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A,

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neit M, Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Cireuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.



H#t#



New Email Message



From: Reyes, Luis A.

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil Gorsuch@ustJ gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov;
Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

Froni: Robert.McCallum{@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18i33:27 2006 :
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!t!! Robt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Luis_A_ Reyes@who.eop.gov

Ta: McCallum, Robert (SMO}; Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lity F; Guon, Currie (SMQO}
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@@list. whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583. 130067 5(Dlist. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reves, Luis A,

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary




For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M, Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be Uniled States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circnit, vice David M, Ebel, retired.

BH#



New Email Message



From: Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:58 PM

To: Robert McCallum®usdoj.gov; Neil, Gorsuch@usdﬁu gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes,
Luis A,

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need 10 get everyone confirmed!

----- Original Message-----

From: Luis A. Reyes@who.cop.gov [mailto:Luis_A. Reves@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: MeCallum, Robert (SMQ); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swensen, Lily F; Gunn, Cuirie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly.

Luis A, Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personns!
The White House

Washington

{202} 456-5296

~-QOriginal Message-----

From: Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov

Te: Neil, Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A,
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject; Re: NOMINATION SENT TC THE SENATE

Flurral!!f!l  Robt,

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.cop.gov

To: MeCallum, Robert (SMQ); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swensen, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMQ)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:34:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675¢@list. whitehouse.gov
Imailto:bounce-222583-130067 3@ ist. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Refeases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HCOUSE



Office of the Press Secretary

For IImmediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Weil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, te be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired,

#H#



New Email Message



Fromu Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:58 PM

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil Gorsuch@usdoj gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes,
Luis A,

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need (o get everyone confirmed!

----- Original Message-----

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Lujs_A. Reves@@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: MeCallum, Rebert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TC THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly,

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

----- Original Message-----

From: Robert. McCallum{@usdoj.gov

To: Neil. Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swensen@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A,
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!!!l  Robt.

From: Luis_A. Reyes@who.eop.gov

To: McCallum, Robert (SMQO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swensen, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675(@list. whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-130067 5@ ist.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
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

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorade, to be United States Circuit Judge

Tor the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

HAH



New Email Message



From: Allen, Michael

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 9:49 AM
To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Congratulations, well done,

-----Qriginal Message---—-

From: bounce-222583-1015975@list.whitehouse.gov [maiito:bounce-222583- 10159?5@I15t whitehouse.gov] On Behalf
Of White House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Allen, Michael

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HQOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release ; May 10, 2006
NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge
for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retiked.

# # H



New Email Message



From: Wiegmann, John B,

Sent; Thursday, May 11, 2006 11;58 AM
To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov
Subject: 10th Cir.

Hey, I just read in the paper that you have been nominated for the 10th Circuit. Congratul ati:pns‘. You will be great on the bench . . ..



New Email Message



From; Neil.Gorsuch@usdo).gov

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:21 PM
To: Kesselman, Marc
Subject; RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

We'll see what happens (or doesn't), but [ sure appreciate your kind note as I do working togﬁther. Warm wishes, NMG

----- Original Message-----

From:; Marc_Kesselman@omb.eop.gov [maifto:Mare_Kesselman{@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:52 PM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Holy Cow!!

This is tremendous. Very exciting, and very well deserved.

From: bounce-222583-254206@list. whitechouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-254206/@list. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

Ta: Kesselman, Marc

Subject; NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M, Gorsuch, of Colorade, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.



BHHE



New Email Message



From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:34 PM
To: Coffin, Shannen W,
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Thanks so much, Shannen. I admit to a certain degree of trepidation about the process to come but appreciate having good friends like
you in iy corner, whatever may come. NMG :

----- Original Message-----

From: Shannen_W._Coffin@ovp.eop.gov [mailto:Shannen_W. Coffinf@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: Fw: NOMINATION SENT TQ THE SENATE

Congratulations. On with the fight,

----- Original Message-----

From: bounce-222583-1279893(@list, whitehouse.gov <bounce-222583-1279893@list. whrlehouse gov>
To: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_W._Ceffin@@ovp.cop.gov> :

Sent: Wed May 10 16:17:02 2006

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

Fot Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Fenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

Hit#






New Email Message



From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov

Sent; Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:42 PM
To: Reyes, Luis A.
Subject; RE: NOMINATICN SENT TO THE SENATE

Lu, Thanks for this kind note and all of your support and encouragement. You've become a great friend. NMG

----- Qriginal Message-—--

From: Luis_A._Reves@who.ecop.gov [mailto:Luis_A, Reves@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: McCallum, Robert {(SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily IF; Gunn, Currie (SMQ)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnej
The White House

Washington

{202) 456-5296

----- Originat Message-—---

From: Robert, McCa]Ium@usdo; gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdo].gov; Currie. Gunn{@usdoj.gov; R{’;yes1 Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!'!!! Rabt.

————— Original Message---—

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

To: McCaflum, Robert (SMQ); Gorsuch, Neit M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675(@list. whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-130067 543 list. whitehouse.zov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reves, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE



Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 0, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE;

Neil M, Gorsuch, of Celorado, to be United States Cirenit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retived.

gH#



New Email Message



From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:42 PM
To: Reyes, Luis A.
Subject; RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Lu, Thanks for this kind note and all of your support and encouragement. You've become a :great friend. NMG

-----Qriginal Message---—

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.cop.gov [mailto:Luis A._Reyes@who.eop.gov]

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

(202} 456-5296

-----QOriginal Message---—

From; Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn{@usdoj.gov, Reyes Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 13:33:27 2006 :
Subject; Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!!!! Robt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Luis_A._Reyes@wha.éop.gov

To: McCallum, Rebert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May [0 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
[mailto;bounce-222583- 130067 5¢list. whitehouse, zov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Senl: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4.17 PM

Ta: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE



Office of the Press Secretary

For immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Garsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

#HEH



New Email Message



From: Neil.Gersuch@usdoj.gov

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 10:38 AM
To: Allen, Michael
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Thanks so much, Mike. As you know better than almost anyone, there's nothing to cheer abozut vet; we will see what happens - or
doesn't happen - next. But I sure appreciate your kind words. Warm wishes, NMG :

-—---Original Message--—---

From; Michael Allen{@nsc.eop.gov [mailto:Michael Allen@nsc.cop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 9:49 AM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Congratulations, well done,

----- Original Message-——-

From: bounce-222583-1015975@list.whitehouse.gov
[maiiterbounce-222583-1015975@list. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
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

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 4:06 PM

To: Coffin, Shannen W.

Subject. RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE
Thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Shannen_W._Coffin@ovp.cop.gov {mailto:Shannen_W. Colfinf@ovp.cop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:38 PM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Anything I can do to help, do not hesitate to ask.

----- Original Message-----

From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdaj.gov <Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov>
To: Coffin, Shanren W, <Shannen_W._Coffin@ovp.eop.gov>
Sent: Thu May 11 18:33:37 2006

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Thanks so much, Shannen, I admil lo a certain degree of trepidation about the process to come but appreciate having good friends like
you in my corner, whatever may come, NMG

----- Original Message-----

From: Shannen_W._Coffin{@ovp.cop.gov [mailte:Shannen_W. Coffin@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent; Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:33 PM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: Fw: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Caongratulations. On with the fight.

From: bounce-222583-1279893@list. whitehouse.gov <bounce-222583-1279893@list. whttehouse gov>
To: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_W._CofTin@ovp.cop.gov>

Sent: Wed May 10 16:17:02 2006

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary




Far Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

HHH



New Email Message



From: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 7:55 AM
To: Kessalman, Marc
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Thanks s much, Marc,

----- Original Message..--s

From: Mare_Kesselman(@omb.cop.gov

To: Gorsuch, Neil M

Sent: Sun May 14 20:03:.00 2006

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TQ THE SENATE

Well if the Senate has any sense at all, they will confirm you
expeditiously.

Please let me know if T can help during the process in any way, even if
with nothing other than to sympathize over the delays. You are in very
good hands with Rachel and Kristi,

----- Original Message-----

From: Neil.Gorsuchi@usdoj.gov [mailto:Neil. Gorsuch@usdoj.sov]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2006 6:21 PM

To: Kesselman, Marc

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

We'll see what happens (or doesn't), but [ sure appreciate your kind
note as | do working together. Warm wishes, NMG

----- Original Message-----

From: Marc_Kesselman@omb.eop.gov [mailto:Marc_Kesselman@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:52 PM

TFo: Gorsuch, Neil M

Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TC THE SENATE

Holy Cow!!

This is tremendous. Very exciting, and very well deserved.

From: bounce-222583-254206@list. whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-2223583-2 54206 list. whitehouse.zav] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Kesselman, Mare

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TC THE SENATE




THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gersuch, of Colorado, te be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

#i#



New Email Message



From: Rachel.Brand@usdoj.gov

Sent; Thursday, June 22, 2006 10:28 AM

To: Jamil.N.Jaffer@usdoj.gov; Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj. gov Elisebeth.C.Cock@usdoj.goy;
David T.Best@usdcj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.govj Brent.McIntosh@usdoj.gov;
Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov; Rohert. McCaIIum@usdo} gov; Gordon.Todd2®usdoj.gov;
Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Suhject: Article about Neil's hearing

In case you haven't seen...
DENVER POST

Easy confirmation ahead for Gorsuch?
by Anne Mulkern

Washington - Denver native Neil Gorsuch seemed headed toward what looks
like easy confirmnation to the Denver-based 10th Circuit Court of Appeals
after gliding through a 20-minute U.S, Senate committee hearing on his
qualifications Wednesday.

Only one senator on the 18-member Judiciary Commiltee attended the
hearing, a signal the nomination is not controversial.

“I' have nothing but good things to say about Mr. Gorsuch," said Sen.
Lindsey Graham, R-S.C., the sole senator at the hearing. Graham worked
with the Columbia, Harvard and Oxford University-educated Gorsuch at the
Department of Justice.

Gorsuch's nomination now moves to a vote of the full committee, which
Graham said he hoped would happen before the August recess. If it's
approved there, it goes to a vote of the full Senate,

"Baring something coming out of the blue, it sounds like it will go
through very smoothly," said Carl Tobias, law professor at University of
Richmond in Virginia.

If approved, Gorsuch, 38, would take the position vacated by Judge David
Ebel, wha is taking senior status. The appellate court sits between
trial courts and the U.S. Supreme Court.

Colorado's U.S. Sens. Wayne Allard, a Republican, and Ken Salazar, a
Democrat, introduced Gorsuch, both giving glowing reviews.

During the brief questioning, Graham asked Gorsuch to déscribe his
judicial philosophy.

"I resist pigeonholes. They aren't terribly helpful,” Gorsuch said.
"People do unexpected things. Pigeonholes ignore gray areas in the law."



Gorsuch said his approach to deciding cases was to pay attention to
arguments made by the lawyers presenting the case, try to reach
unanimity with his colleagues on the bench, and to respect court
precedent.

During the hearing Gorsucl's wife, Marie Louise, sat in the front row
with his daughters, Emma, 6, and Betinda, 4, who wore matching pink
dresses.

‘The 10th Circuit serves Colorado, Kansas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Wyoming
and Utah. By tradition, the seats are filled by state and Gorsuch would
fill the one allocated for Colorado.



New Email Message



From: Rachel Brand@usdoj.gov'

Sent; Thursday, June 22, 2006 10:28 AM

To: Jamil.N Jaffer@usdoj.gov; Kristi.R. Macklm@usdq gov Elisebeth,C.Cook@usdoj.gov,
David.T.Best@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.govi Brent.McIntosh@usdoj.gov;
Kyle.Sampson@usdoj.gov; Robert. McCaHum@ustJ gov; Gordon.Todd2@usdoj.gov;
Fahrenkopf, Leslie .

Subject: Article about Neil's hearing

In case you haven't seen...
DENVER POST

Easy confirmation ahead for Gorsuch?
by Anne Mulkern

Washington - Denver native Neil Gorsuch seemed headed toward what looks
like easy confirmation to the Denver-based 10th Circuit Court of Appeals
after gliding through a 20-minute U.S. Senate committee hearing on his
qualifications Wednesday.

Only one senator on the 18-member Judiciary Commitice attended the
hearing, a signal the nomination is not controversial,

"I have nothing but good things to say about Mr. Gorsuch," said Sen.
Lindsey Graham, R-5.C., the sole senator at the hearing. Graham worked
with the Columbia, Harvard and Oxford University-educated Gorsuch at the
Department of Justice.

Gorsuch's nomination now moves to'a vote of the full committee, which
Graham said he hoped would happen before the August recess, 1f it's
approved there, it goes to a vote of the full Senate.

"Baring something coming out of the blue, it sounds like it will go
through very smoothly,” said Carl Tobias, law professor at University of
Richmond in Virginia.

If approved, Gorsuch, 38, would take the position vacated by Judge David
Ebel, wha is taking senior status. The appeliate court sits between
trial courts and the U.S. Supreme Court.

Colorado's U.S. Sens. Wayne Allard, a Republican, and Ken Salazar, 2
Democrat, introduced Gorsuch, beth giving glowing reviews.

During the brief questioning, Graham asked Gersuch to describe his
Jjudicial phitosophy.

"I resist pigeonholes. They aren't terribly helpful," Gorsuch said.
"Pecple do unexpected things. Pigeonholes ignore gray areas in the law."



Gorsuch said his approach to deciding cases was to pay attention {o
arguments made by the lawyers presenting the case, iry to reach
unanimity with his colleagues on the bench, and to respect court
precedent,

During the hearing Gersuch's wife, Marie Louise, sat in the front row
with his daughters, Emma, 6, and Belinda, 4, who wore matching pink
dresses.

The 10th Circuit serves Colorado, Kansas, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Wyoming
and Utah. By tradition, the seats are filled by state and Gorsuch would
fill the one allocated for Colorado.



